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Reg.No.MSCS/CR/1282/2018 Dt. 27.03.2018  Reserve Bank License No. UBD/MH/1270 P Dt. 09.08.19%
th .
| ¢ 29" Annual General Meeting < |

(For members only)

We here by inform to all the members of our Bank, That the 29"
Annual General Meeting of our Bank for F.Y. 2022 - 2023 will be held
on Saturday 26" August 2023 After Noon 3.00PM At ShrimantN.
B. Ghorapade Natyagruh, Ichalakaranji to discuss on the following
mentioned subjects. Therefore we here by request all the members of
the Bank to be present on time.

1) To read and confirm the minutes of Previous 28" Annual General Meeting held on
25" August 2023

2) To consider and approve the Annual Audit report, Balance sheet, profit and loss
Alc. report for the year ended 31" March 2023.

3) To approve the appropriation of profit for the year 2022-2023 as per
recommendations of Board Directors.

4) To approve the Correction of statutory audit compliance report for the year 2021-
2022.

5) To Accept the statutory Auditors report for the year 2022-2023.

6) To sanction the expenditure in excess of the budget for the year 2022-2023 and to
approve the budget recommended by the Board of Directors for the year 2023-
2024.

7) To give The to the as per Reserve Bank of India appoint statutory auditors for the
year 2023-2024 and fix their remuneration.

8) Excess Building Funds with the Bank to be Utilized for other necessary Provision.

9) For the year 2023-2024, the appointments made by the concurrent and tax
Auditors and fix their remuneration.

10)To take note of the loans and advances given to the Board of Directors and their
relatives in the year 2022-2023.

11)To Write off Loans & Bad Loans as recommended by statutory Auditor Certified
by The Board of Directors has decided to pay penalty on loan, other expenses etc.
Approve the Subsidiary.

12) To Accept & Approve the by lows Amendments Suggested by the Board of
Directors.

13)To grant leave for absence of the members of the bank who have not attended

this Annual General Meeting.

14)To Consideration any other subject matter with the permission of chairman.
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Place : Ichalakaranji By the Order of Board of Directors TS - TAARS &ﬁm. ﬁ'CF a2
Date : 7/08/2023 Shri. Ashok Appaso Patil £ o~ \0/0¢ /3033 3TMP ST ISt
. Chief Executive Officer (T8 ISR AfAdrY)
* Note * 3% WAHTIGTATS! Hgearear FaT

1) In the absence of the required Quorum at the appointed time, The meeting will be adjourned for Half hours
and the adjourned meeting will be conducted immediately thereafter, at the same venue , irrespective of whether
there is Quorum or Not.

2) The members should Sent their suggestions and questions if any to the head office of the Bank in written form
manner to reach such in Bank before 15/08/2023.

3) The Balance sheet and Profit and Loss account and the Report of Auditor for F.Y 31°" March 2023 are
published of the notice board of the Bank Head office and on the website of the Bank i.e www.sanmatibank.com.
4) If share Members are change your Address Inform to your new Address in Bank as Writing.

5) If share members are not taken share certificates please take your share certificates in Bank, If you loss your
share Give Indemnity Band and fill share certificate fee in Bank and take new Share Certificates.

6) According to the Bye-Laws of the Bank, you are to advice Each Member as Nominee to the share .If you have
not suggested the name of the nominee, the application should be filled in the Bank Immediately.

7) Those members who have not yet Brought their Photo for Identity Card Should Submit two Photos of4*5 CM
Size to the Bank as soon as possible and get their Identity card.

8) As per instructions of RBI, It is Mandatory for all Customer Account Holders and members of the Bank to
Complete their KYC. Account holders who not fulfilled this should contact the concerned Branch and Submit the
KYC Update Documents.

9) Member should bring their membership card to the Annual Meeting.
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JMYVTHIVITEARE! HRATEAT YT IS Y FEUA ST JBI AHaTh e dhd fFd STUvIT a 31det dobeft srverat
HEY TR SIVATT Hed HRIAT 3 H YN IMTCE HRAN. TFAT AT YHaAThT aFATAST fIy T FROR
dha el AgNTR, fRafRiae, 9d Wae T gad U= |aid TUR.GHT A 203-3%8 7 |d maidt 900%
I FOATS FHofgRi+ AghS FRI 3R HFt FHUOr mare Hal.

WM JRUT g GIErAT Afcfthahedy Taxid ool gRaoT Sueusy “
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(TSR PY-3ATY §F) arftfas 3rgarer 2022 - 2023

/ BANK LTD.

RAAZATUA :

THET BTN TREIHAT g, TAS Hiucrear HEmed 7d Aarerdrar WgHRT a1 7gUH Aeeivee
-7 FFCTAR SUAT AT BetedT G MEATA AT HaATAD HS@BIeAT [HT AT T AHT
o @ YeITerd e SURAd T queher

-——

®ot BT (R. 9/04,/2029 TR)

q (ot e a5 < s, afai i) O 900 %

R 3NiSie BRI (Rua/08/2022 THH) 3 & 900 %

3 TAUD BEST (R.9/08,/2032 IRE) 8 & 900 %

8 g & BRI (R.a/0%/2022 TH) 8 & 900 %

4 PRIBRI T TRIB BUC (R. 9/04/2039 TH) 90 © 900 %

§ 3P BIUSI (R.9/08/2032 TRE) Y 4 900 %
I[AAU[ :

o Rercg dhoar T[aaudhizan Anfesfd Gad PR U0 Ul del TR, IGAT T TR ARG UHR Ao FHod
TREHR AW T 3 THIT AT Jaqu[es Ho- i Scus FAsfAvarar st Felr . Tgare [IeTd Jaauhiar
THUT . U2%.9¢ TG AP TS TN e ATl Y. THT T BRI AW WS- agRIqe 99.89 a9
TdPT AT Aofder ag.

R=rcd a6 au=iof :

f2. 39/03/2022 ASHt Huelear anffe qufesraR THIT eI ae 998 WaH 3Y IJHid Rereg I 31t S
(RBI INSPECTION) TUTHUN 31wt sft. et ueel (31M.3.), 3. A1 ugHads (HorR) T 5ft. ufcies s (FHor)
%ﬁ%;q/oc/%oqq d 2. 30/0¢ /2032 T FHraTadia quf del MR, T TohedT BGOSR I S
denfores A=amaRkRaror (fzena auRioh):

HEATS WA dopd il oramaReraia w it e Yauras (H.0.) gaeasl 7 soR Fave Afetex It qf Fo7 JBiae
FIGISTETGT dohd Aiferds ARG det 3. T0T dohd duTe cremaRe 3.4 4.4 dt.ofs smifew dicergy Fi+t dad
QU detel 3RIT T dobel HIGISTETE FHILT Seh Bl AT AFIG dhot 3Tg. S5 ST & ‘31’ HUTH FATele 37T,
TaEd Wi sft, g faeis 7 wre ardeR g sft. i Miwel 9 @i WEdRt I Ht SR A

denfores cRamuik&Id HULE ¢

Rerc 9@ 31w 3fear i+l Ao SraTieas I Ave Reteg dovear gd uRa=am aRurE Goe 2. 20/ /2029 st
IR Fetelt 3Tg. AR JUTNE QIIRES TAUDIGTaaT IRATd ARG T Yol g HaTerdh HSDIed SRIarg afadt 39
St gdf Rered dhw WG FROET MR, ATAR AYSAT dbe ALFAIAS He® WWA Nd Fed ardldidars
FARIGEH, PlegiqR Il JH-HU IR0 qraaar T Reeg dhds S 20/08/2023 S AR Hell AR, A
et 931 2. 3¢ /08 /2033 ISl WO A UTH FTel 31TR. AT Al UgH W 2033 -2038 ATATHRIAT SR AT 2T,

STWBT : 39/3/3033 3IWR ATUSAT 9T J1GD BT (Operating Profit) 8T B. ¥ BDIST 9§ ARG 9 FOTR FAhT FTT ITR.

wﬁasﬂwatrfma—crm mv GLCIG]
I T AT T
300.¢3 3%0.93 ¥9%.%9
ﬁmmﬁr 999.§% 938.9% 98¢.90

=
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(TSR PY-3ATY §F) arftfas 3rgarer 2022 - 2023

/ BANK LTD.

a1 fasmeroft 32/03/2023 :
B INEAT AT U 89§.]9 ARG JADT GIGe T ST TR, WeR SI9as AT gt werfa fAeft
TG, Taave aRT e, Rered §6 TgRdii SRR SR $RET AR ARG .08 ARG
ARG qoTT ST fAeaes AW 98¢. 909 TR SADT e IR,

feas TwaTeaT fAURiITd) A1.HeTes HSa™ WIayHIur fIHR™ delt 31Tg. T SITIUT HoRt
%'ﬁﬁmﬂﬁﬂ?ﬁm%

i, | e | cam | R g e s

9 319,03,4%3.00 Y %
2 ﬁHW ﬁ%ﬁ (NCU Fund) 9,%¢,981.00 9%
3 W WA RS 90,00,000.00 £.04 %
¥ YA 9 Sar [t 94,00,000.00 90.92 %
4 o gfea fAeht (BDDR) 9¢,00,000.00 92.94 %
€ anaﬁq?r e} (Reserve U/s 63) 9%,¢?,000.00 90.00 %
© 49,¢3,000.0% 38.8¢ %

-
T AHT YT GR Rigs AW ©. 49. cs msa?mm?ﬁ farge IfReiean THaTs amier areq
FROGHRAT Rereg Thds RAwR wRarrlt O aArvier ared s Jeid.

3PLHA {IFARI dof YIdol :

AT gebe ReTeg dpean ARiqefe deamyMmr g AT qiftereh! AT AT 3RAAH &3 90 PICT ¥8 ARG
DT HOYRAS] bell IR TP JU HoAiell APST TAT ¢9.02 % TAP Q. Td ol TCHIATS
B. 3§ PISI 4§ AT IABI Pof YIIST Hell IR UPUT FHotiell TS AHST TN 9¢.85 % FAD AR, Hof

___

9 Agriculture 93B.€E
2 WG?:I}PT Cottage or Small Business 89¢ 9033R.¢Q
3 qrgh Transport Business yg 3%8.49
Y fI® AU Retail Business ¥99 R08.19
4 oTg YTIR Small Business Va9 R40.40
€ TRRISAIR Self-Employed Q¢ 4&.3%
9 dterfors st Education Loan 003 39.49
< TRaTeoft Housing Loan owvu 303.%06
A3 SUHNT Fof Consumption Loan 4%v 83.8%
QR Total 39%% 9€0%8%.40
Weaker Section 3%44¢9.00
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(TSR PY-3ATY §F) arftfas 3rgarer 2022 - 2023

/ BANK LTD.

Aasd adf :

WAP T AT fdTH T TeUR ATghId! AT HHT AHIIE  ATgahieh IMgardh! g fiegreara wae
TRITIT Fotel MR, HATeIdh HSBdM RMdctell (AT GO HrRieFuor IafIelt Teid. e dhear AaaT
ATaciihi G TRIRET Mg, d Aadil ATYe SfpT AN <t Tqerf, TGEAIRT SehiTT eI &
SR AN SATEHFT HER S0 A7 Yea! Rieg g T 3Muedr §hd A1 Iodel HRId 3R HY wi=n
JTATET Bl

faAiP 39-3-3023 IR

9  ufd HHARI 39 R.9¢
Ul R Bl 9¢R.80
3 U FHER 6w gaa ¥§.9¢
g ufd pHAR S 29.04
y  ufd HAR FAeas THT 9.9%

EEIGE
g Paytm SRIER IRR $6- QR Code dY WaT ATEHMT SUeY Ho- fetell MR, dhd |
YIER PIIR AT YUTTelleeR e AR el ST, a9d gt CTS fdeamin, Rupay, Debit
18 {fawn, uier, 3-&M,EPBS, DBTL, THUATH 37cic devTse, TUFHAT Sita Saidt  FRET
=T ST a1 wRET Glayr IEdiT Sueey wod fderet e
e wd WaT gy Faer 9 Ha=or a1 wata .. siifse $.81d. (EDP) Montoring Pyt
Ltd.sangali a1 3fifse wHegT awda a .. dh.e (VAPT) 3iifse Associated IT Cansultant's
Pvt Ltd.ar &+ &g 1., g Stieft (C.A.) SISA 3iifeex Iia FgH ATd 2033 IR Fek 3T,
a1 g R o =1 Javean seT Hex AYF SeT JREmd! SaeeRt Yau .2 fvmmmr
M g=are <.
HAarcias d Ada UfjA{I0T
YT JHTT FIRATIDHT JhedT Wbid! HRIGHAT g oA STl T ShedT e SRun} FHriermao
3T IITGUIY T} T UTEHIAT BRIGH g TeuR WaT 3T ITdT ISt wfdrervr R, aifvends, TeRIy da
ST AT SN o THT 3a¥, WA, TEaTsST g Hasd, Hfdramr Rk, I derdes!
UTaqd Uffar deret aMTR. WaTeras, Y319, T TCIH AT HFASIT ITYS & SATIHIU aATe], IBIe.

w@azAuBII IJardiad Hisad ( Board of Managment )

Rereg 9= 13, 39/92/209% =T ARG T@IAR dobe T 023-2033 T MMTAH aufuRyd
IEITIHTI WIS H8 (Board of Managment) T TATIAT deft 31T, IT HSBIA THUT § WS 3Tgd. ITeiiet
3 VISR HATAd HSRAe S 3TshH AT HATAD IToTd DISd, ULUTHHAR FHsiel I TeadIedd dy IRaTe
(}.1.) SE 3 W B AR bl hetel IRTT A 1.1 ARG, U1k, A1, Rt Qerare (*h.q.) wireht
a1.sft. &.emR.urdter g 3Med. WeR R Wewg g 96, wgaR, derfdres, dasm= g fafdy Sen derdie smea.
T AR FATeIP HSS dRdde! Ihd Add Wed g McHTE <d Ted. <dTdgel Ul iama! TR e

B
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(TSR PY-3ATY §F) arftfas 3rgarer 2022 - 2023

/ BANK LTD.

3MAR d JAARIU ;-

BT BB ITHEIN H6T Thd 19 IWFR HRUIMEY TT8 WgHR] FATedd, AR, AHRIE, D,
INAET HY AT, T -3 dRidd, fRafias g wifers dgard e g, @ dt sria wolt amR.
ST AaP T BeiedT IO HMTHS Sdhd! TIsals aTe e, Wi & MTHR ATl ITgeal wafd
Wedprd dorean urdtelt T wgra areft #ft wmefAr wva.

3MMIet AT Y:99 (Hdss ATHR AR MEATd, ATDaG g ABI-IeT Ud IV Y& AR AR B
MR, I  WAYLter fawgivs AoRt e, sreft faseht @wwa.

ggarg | 5/ @S, SO "Ry ST WEaR

3T
Hfotar Arasiist urdler
arezer
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’SANMATI

SAHAKARI
BANK LTD.

(As per Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949(AACS)

Aol AZPRI db fol. Sacidboil.

(AT PI-31TT dF)

29 dI

aiftfes 3rEarer 2022 - 2023

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2023 (m LELD)

(Rs In Lacs)
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES | wiea & quit Sch.No.| As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Capital U 9T qisq@ 1 875.77 761.44
Reserve And Surplus & TSt o 2 2,375.55 2,376.51
Profit EET
Deposits ot 3 34,692.48 32,629.13
Borrowings gaaiel! et 4 - -
Other Liabilities & Provisions | 3 goft @@ @gét 5 942.16 1,013.46
Total ThUT 38,885.95 36,780.54
For For
B.B.C.P. & Associates Sunil Revankar & co. gy Hemlata A. Patil ~ Samir M.Maindargi  Ashok A. Patil
Partner- Sumit Biranje Chartered Accountant Dy. General Manager Assi. CEO CEO

Chartered Accountant
(Statutory Auditor)
M.No. 118450

FRN : 126822W

(Internal Auditor)
C.A. Sunil Revankar
M.No. 118516

FRN 125857W

B
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(TSR PY-3ATY §F) arftfas 3rgarer 2022 - 2023

(As per Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949(AACS)

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2023 (m LELD)

(Rs In Lacs)
ASSETS TrerH o Juft Sch.No.| As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022
Cash and Bank Balances ALRR g 6 1061.40 1116.51
Balances with Banks and TR oKt Rigs 7 9419.45 5502.76
Money at Call & Short Notice | 9 HicT A
Investments ﬂ. TP 8 8774.01 9341.38
Advances ot 9 22617 61 19802.19
Fixed Assets SR ST 9 10 569.91 539.39
EESTeiG
Other Assets X HIeTH T 1 443.56 478.31
Total THul 38,885.95 36,780.54
Contingent Liabilities Huea qut 12 10.45 8.60
S GG

Director Board

Mahadev Krushna Kamble - Vice Chairman Sunil Satgonda Patil - Chairman
Ajit Shivappa Koik Shital Narasgonda Patil Prof. Pradyumnkumar Vasant Kadole
Dr. Purushottam Ganesh Kulkarni  Shivaji Sadashiv Mali Vitthal Pundalik Chopade
Annaso Bandu Murchitte Chandrakant Annaso Patil Pradip Mahavir Manere

Dr. Appasaheb Shripal Hoskalle
Prof. Appasaheb Jingonda Patil

Sanjay Dhulasaheb Chougule Hanmant Urf Girish Shankarrao Deshpande

Smt. Jayashree Adinath Chougule Sou. Vasundhara Appsaheb Kudache
(Before 31.01.2023)

Banking Expert Director - Manish Balkishan Porwal (C.A.) , Mahaveer Balu Yalrute

B
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’SANMATI

SAHAKARI
BANK LTD.

Aol AZPRI db fol. Sacidboil.

(AT PI-31TT dF)

29 dI

aiftfes 3rEarer 2022 - 2023

(As per Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949(AACS)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

(Rs In Lacs)
Sch. For the year For the year
Particulars No. | ended 31.03.2023 ended 31.03.2022
l. Income : 34 -
Interest Earned TS SHT 9 &l 13 3177.00 3023.05
Other Income 2AL 394 14 165.50 231.25
Total THUT 3,342.50 3,254.30
Il. Expenditures : el
Interest Expended 3t 9 Fheftatia =9 15 2261.11 2,285.66
Operating Expenses | ysrahig @ 16 742 51 699 .42
Provisions and TG 17 190.71 144 .48
Contingenties
TRt 3,194.33 3,129.56
For For
B.B.C.P. & Associates Sunil Revankar & co. g6, Hemlata A. Patil  Samir M.Maindargi  Ashok A. Patil
Partner- Sumit Biranje Chartered Accountant Dy. General Manager Assi. CEO CEO

Chartered Accountant
(Statutory Auditor)
M.No. 118450

FRN : 126822W

(Internal Auditor)
C.A. Sunil Revankar
M.No. 118516

FRN 125857W

B
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’SANMATI

SAHAKARI
BANK LTD.

Aol AZPRI db fol. Sacidboil.

(AT PI-31TT dF)

29 dI

aiftfes 3rEarer 2022 - 2023

(As per Section 29 of Banking Regulation Act, 1949(AACS)

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

(Rs In Lacs)
Sch. For the year For the year
Particulars No. ended 31.03.2023 ended 31.03.2022
1l Profit / (Loss) : qE — e
Net Profit / (Loss) IYI3TEE fHede
of The Year o 148.17 124.74
Profit / (Loss) rfie awrer g _ _
Brought Forward THT
Rl 148.17 124.74
IV. Appropriations :*
Tran. to Statutory Reserves | et 37.04 31.18
Tran. to Reserve u/s 63 (c) | THTHH! HEE 200 - 12.47
of MSCS Act 2002 (83) ofaa
Tran. to Education Fund Toreor ffyr 1.48 1.25
Tran. to Proposed Dividends| @ - -
Tran. to Provision for e @laadd TG 10.00 -
Standard Assets
Tran. to |.F.R eV FG-3aR HiY 15.00 10.00
Tran. to Contingent Fund | 3TTerferss Feft 14.82 -
Tran. to BDDR TRa gfea et 18.00 15.00
Tran. to Social Fund TR e - -
Tran. to Staff Welfare Fund | =t semn fe - -
Balance of profit C/F frge w1 51.83 54.84
Total TRt 148.17 124.74

(*) Subject to approval of AGM

Mahadev Krushna Kamble - Vice Chairman

Ajit Shivappa Koik

Dr. Purushottam Ganesh Kulkarni

Annaso Bandu Murchitte

Dr. Appasaheb Shripal Hoskalle
Prof. Appasaheb Jingonda Patil

Shital Narasgonda Patil
Shivaji Sadashiv Mali
Chandrakant Annaso Patil

Sanjay Dhulasaheb Chougule

Director Board

Sunil Satgonda Patil - Chairman

Prof. Pradyumnkumar Vasant Kadole
Vitthal Pundalik Chopade

Pradip Mahavir Manere
Hanmant urf Girish Shankarrao Deshpande

Smt. Jayashree Adinath Chougule Sou. Vasundhara Appsaheb Kudache
(Before 31.01.2023)

Banking Expert Director - Manish Balkishan Porwal (C.A.), Mahaveer Balu Yalrute

B
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’SANMATI

SAHAKARI
BANK LTD.

Aol AZPRI db fol. Sacidboil.

(AT PI-31TT dF)

SCHEDULE - 1 AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL wmsiEa@
(Rs In Lacs)

29 dI

aiftfes 3rEarer 2022 - 2023

For the year

For the year

Particulars aufiet ended 31.03.2023 | ended 31.03.2022
Authorised Share Capital ¢ | eiftrpa wrRTHIEEA 1,000.00 1,000.00
Authorised Capital (1000000.00. -

Class shares of Rs 100./- each)
Issued Paid Up ? | T WATHIEEA 875.77 761.44
Shares of Rs 100/- each fully paid up
1) Individual (14067) (Last Yr 13324) %) Jafthen 870.80 756.47
2) Co-Op Institutions / State Govt. R) HEhHI AT - -
3) Others (28) (Last Yr 28) 3) 3 4.97 4.97
Total TRUT 875.77 761.44
Statutory Reserve v | TSt 618.48 577.59
Opening Balance guardrt g 577.59 518.05
Additions during the year EISELINI N ECI 40.89 59.54
Deductions during the year Bl GRS IES IR -- --
Building fund 2 | 3Awa fAfe 399.91 464.88
Opening Balance e fargen 464.88 458.41
Additions during the year EISCRRIGEICRED] 60.03 6.47
Deductions during the year EISELILRIEE IR 125.00 -
Divident Equalisation Funds 3 | oo AeeRtor fgh 10.28 10.28
Opening Balance gt g 10.28 10.28
Additions during the year RIS RIS - -
Deductions during the year EECRRISEEIRCE - -
Bad And Doubtful Debts ¥ | wviRa a g fsd 398.51 471.68
Opening Balance At Prge® 471.68 396.68
Additions during the year 1] vl aTe W& 96.83 75.00
Deductions during the year EISELIIKICE IR 170.00 -
Investment fluctuation reserve v | T g-SaR et 177.68 152.68
Opening Balance et frgen 152.68 124.00
Additions during the year 1] Auidiel aTe & 25.00 28.68
Deductions during the year BV G IES IR - -
Addl. Stat. Res.u/s 63(c) Of MSCS Act 2002 | ¢ | aTTehi&ier feh 34.57 22.10
Opening Balance FraTdi=t g 22.10 10.93
Additions during the year EISER N IEIER: 12.47 11.17
Deductions during the year ITe] NI a1 EEH _ _
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’SANMATI

SAHAKARI
BANK LTD.

Aol AZPRY db fe1. sacdoll.

(AT PI-31TT dF)

29 dI

aiftfes 3rEarer 2022 - 2023

(Rs In Lacs)

For the year For the year

Particulars gttt ended 31.03.2023 | ended 31.03.2022

7 | Special B.D.D.R. o | fowm vt @ ggm R 194.48 131.48
Opening Balance grardrEt g 131.48 131.48
Additions during the year =1 it e W 63.00 -
Deductions during the year e T T T i R

g | BDDR for rural advance ¢ | oo e ffer 92.86 70.00
Opening Balance G firgs 70.00 70.00
Additions during the year =] et <1 T 22.86 -
Deductions during the year S TR T T } )

g | Prov. For technical upgrade fund ¢ | iRt e feeer e 3 40.00
Opening Balance gt frgeh 40.00 40.00
Additions during the year IS GRINIEEICRE - -
Deductions during the year ] Fitet St Tem 40.00 :

10| Provision for STD asset 0 | wgm ETEdet g 82.85 82.85
Opening Balance g fargeh 82.85 82.85
Additions during the year g e o1e - -
Deductions during the year ] Sicitet ST T@u - -

11| Social Welfare Fund 22 | s faeh - 4.20
Opening Balance g fargeh 4.20 2.74
Additions during the year ] aidiet e @ - 1.46
Deductions during the year ] Fitet ST Teu 4.20 -

12| Investment Depreciation Reserve ¥ | T wEr R 15.91 15.91
Opening Balance g fargeh 15.91 -
Additions during the year 1] et a6 e - 15.91
Deductions during the year ] Fitet aSiT e - -

13| Building Revaluation Reserve ¥ | gura gAHereRA R 100.20 100.20
Opening Balance graTdrE Rige 100.20 100.20
Additions during the year =ITe] el d1e A - -
Deductions during the year ] Sicitet ST w@u - -

14| Jubali Fund (H) ¥ | gfact wog - 1.64
Opening Balance g RigsH 1.64 1.64
Additions during the year 1] et dre weu - -
Deductions during the year =ITe] et oSl TeH 1.64 -

15| Spl reserve for BDDR (5% ) | oo wvife géia Pt 88.83 88.83
Opening Balance g g 88.83 43.83
Additions during the year =ITe] Sidiet o1e - 45.00
Deductions during the year ] Sidiet S T - -

16| Sanmati Mahila Kalyan Nidhi ¥ | wfa e Rl 12.80 11.95
Opening Balance rardrEt g 11.95 9.43
Additions during the year 1] NI aTe & 3.30 4.05
Deductions during the year EISERIGISICEIRG:| 2.46 153
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’SANMATI

SAHAKARI
BANK LTD.

Aol AZPR) db fel. SacAdboil.

(AT PI-31TT dF)

29 dI

aiftfes 3rEarer 2022 - 2023

(Rs In Lacs)
] For the year For the year
Particulars it ended 31.03.2023 | ended 31.03.2022
17 | Education Deviopment Fund 2o | foreron e fsht - 2.15
Opening Balance g firgs 2.15 2.15
Additions during the year =[Te] Autde aTe EH - -
Deductions during the year 1] et oo @ 215 -
18 | Member Devlopment Fund ¢ | gumae e R - 3.34
Opening Balance T R 3.34 3.34
o g e i e % -
19 | Prov. for Non Performing Investment 2R L . I 0.03 0 03:
Opening Balance 0.03 -
Additions during the year 53 & _ 0.03
Deductions during the year e 9HTdlct 91¢ & ) _
Balance in Profit And Loss TS, ATTeT S5l 1A 148.17 124.74
Total kel 2375.55 2376.51
SCHEDULE - 3 DEPOSITS 3t
(A) | Demand Deposits ¢ | AWTOR et 1,326.82 1345.69
(i) From Banks %) Sehehg - -
(ii) From Others ?) 3 1,326.82 1345.69
Saving Bank deposit T 3t 4,346.19 3084.02
Term Deposit T 29,019.47 28199.42
i)From Banks Sehehg - R
E:i))From Others 2; s 29,019.47 28199.42
Total (LILII 34,692.48 32629.13
otal (LIL1I) o 3 . 34,692.48 32629.13
(B)| (i) Deposits of branches in India 2 | 2)YRATdTS STErT Jet _ _
(i) Deposits of branches outside India R)RATETE SET Jeft
Total (B) 34,692.48 32629.13
SCHEDULE - 4 BORROWINGS aRlet st
1 | Borrowing in India e | o wat - -
(i) Reserve Bank of India %) fsTeg sehehgd - -
(i) Other Banks R)SM Sehehgd - -
(iii) Other institutions and agencies 3)3 EAT 9 TSI - -
(iv) Others Long Term ¥ )3 et ot - -
(Subordinated) deposits (LTD)
2 | Borrowings outside India R | vRaTETRe w5 - -
Total: (I and II) THUI= (% + ) — -
Secured borrowings included ART &t (2 + ?)

in | and Il above
Rs .... Lacs (LastYearRs ....)
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’SANMATI

SAHAKARI
BANK LTD.

Aol AZPRI db fol. Sacidboil.

(AT PI-31TT dF)

SCHEDULE - 5 OTHER LIBILITIES & PROVISIONS (3@ guit & a¥dgt)

29 dI

aiftfes 3rEarer 2022 - 2023

(Rs In Lacs)
] For the year For the year
Particulars quyiet ended 31.03.2023 | ended 31.03.2022
1 | Bills payable e | o faat 0.16 4.71
2 | Inter-office adjustments (Net) R | TR HEeE gEEISE - -
3 | Interests accrued 3 | SIS SHEI 855.69 916.92
4 | Others (including Provisions) ¥ | A () 86.30 91.84
Total U 942.16 1013.46
SCHEDULE- 6 CASH AND BANK BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (JehE & ek f3TgeR)
1 | Cashin hand e | Tw g
(Including foreign currency notes) (T FAT=AT FIeTEE) 1061.40 1116.51
2 | Balance with Reserve Bank of India 2 | fioeg s=herdia forgs
(i) in Current Account i) m@wzﬁ _ -
(ii) in other Accounts i) SR 39 WA - —
Total: (1 and 2) ThUT 1,061.40 1116.51
SCHEDULE - 7 BALANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICES (Wﬁ?l’rﬁﬂﬁ’@%)
1 | In India g | Yrd
(i) Balance with Bank 8 )dhmefia forges 5,419.45 5,502.76
(a) In Current Account i)ETe WTeHe 1,639.18 1,137.85
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts ii )3 3o WIeaHe 3,780.27 4,364.91
(il) Money at call and short notice R)Fe a 9té Afeemefia 30
(a) With banks DREREES - -
(b) With other institutions (RBI LAF) ii )30 FEATHE (RBI LAF) - -
Total : (i & ii) THoT - (2AR) 5,419.45 5,502.76
2 | Outside India R | WHATSTEY
(i) in Current Accounts ?)=Tq Eieamed - -
(ii) in Other Deposit Accounts ?)3?5 EEl Wgﬁ . - ~
(iii) Money at call and short notice 3)Fict o wiié Afewmelict T@ -
Total: (i, ii & iii) uri- (%, 293) B -
Grant Total: (I and Il) MeBTals (8aR) 5,419.45 5,502.76

B
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SCHEDULE - 8 INVESTMENT (I[ASU[)

(Rs In Lacs)

Particulars aufiet eng:; t3h19:0§%23 emlj::c; t:sTo?:BZZ
1 | Investments in India in ¢ | WRATS AU =
(i) Government Securities 2) TR TE 7,321.24 7,593.60
(i) Other approved securities R) 3 AR W - -
(iii) Shares 3) S 10.13 10.13
(iv) Debentures and Bonds ¥) Tes=g anfor w7 - -
(v) Subsidiaries and/or joint W) TERIS YT 3707/ - -
ventures fohet wgeh 3IusHA
vi) Others (SRs issued by ARC) &) 3T ( U.TR.HL.ER S 1,442.65 1,737.65
Hhold TH IR §78)
Total T 8,774.01 9,341.38
2 | Investments outside India in R | YRR TAauEs
(i) Government securities 9 Vel sl U - -
(Including local authorities) (TTfeR WTfereRt)
(i) Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures R) TR STV /HIh IUHA - -
(iii)Other investments (to be specified) 33 e - -
Total Thut 8,774.01 9,341.38
(A) | (1) Bills purchased and discounted 2 | %) W& sheret i e T fot - -
(i) Cash credits, overdrafts and loans }) UAIVIR Wefthg LA 31 8,697.93 7,375.24
repayable on demand hige, egrgme, 3 &t
(iii) Term loans 3) et 13,919.68 12,426.95
Total T 22,617.61 19,802.19
(B)| (i) Secured by tangible assets R |9) Hgyd WeHRgR gufed 21,491 '81 18]636?
(i) Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees R) S /weRr gHigR weat
(iii) Unsecured 3) e 1125.81 1,038.51
Total kel 22,617.61 19,802.19
(C)| 1. Advances in India 3 | WA et ’
(i) Priority sectors %) SR & 16,044.56 13,734.74
(i) Public sector R) eI & _ -
(iii) Banks 3) SRl _ -
(iv) Others ¥) W 6,573.05 6,067.45
Total Tehul 22,617.61 19,802.19
2. Advances Outside India WRATSTE st
(i) Due from banks %) S=eThgd o & - -
(ii) Due from others R) SAhEH oF T - -
(a) Bills purchased and discounted )G hetett 9 ge foetell w0 - -
(b) Syndicated loans ) fifghes Hl - -
(c) Others )5 H - -
Grand Total: (C.1 & C.2) MBI (3a%) 22,617.61 19,802.19

~
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(Rs In Lacs)

For the year

For the year

Particulars Uit ended 31.03.2023 | ended 31.03.2022
Premises BHRA 203.81 213.59
At cost as on 31st March of the Arfie awtear 3¢ 9
preceding year st @Etek 213.59 170.22
Additions during the year 1] Auidiiet aTe @ —~ 54.25
W.I.P. during the year FUANTA BT GHRAT - -
Deductions during the year EISELINIGIESIRE:| - —
Depreciation to date AT TERT 9.79 10.88
Other Fixed Assets IR TR A
(including furniture and fixtures) (W= 3TTioT frererererg)

At cost as on 31st March of the Arfte aute 3% AT 366.11 325.80
preceding year R S 1 | IRCEICE 325.79 409.13
Additions during the year =] uidie 9 @ 97.95 18.80
Deductions during the year EICGREISERIRE 53.71 53.71
Depreciation to date EIELEREICELY 48.42 48.42
Total 1 & 2 TRHUT 569.91 539.39

(Rs In Lacs)

For the year

For the year

Particulars awfier ended 31.03.2023 | ended 31.03.2022
Inter-office adjustment (net) R AT FHESH (J2) - -
Interest accrued TS STHT 325.49 332.46
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at NS LA HL 42.03 20.44
source
Stationery and stamps T 3for T 18.99 26.28
Non-banking assets acquired in ST AUTEHTTS 3Tfem- - -
satisfaction of claims e shoreft T feh T
Others R 57.06 99.13

Total THUT 443.56 478.31
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(Rs In Lacs)
. For the year For the year
Particulars auwfier ended 31.03.2023 | ended 31.03.2022
1 | Claims against the bank not ‘°h_°f TRV Sed T shered - -
acknowledged as debts hfoege g
2 |[Liability for partly paid investments A ¥ TAEUEHETS QR - -
3 | Liability on account of outstanding THHES TS hiAoFd] - -
forward exchange contracts FHRATES 3 S
4 | Guarantees given on behalf of Qrefiel Teshrean Id feetelt - -
constituents Rl
(a) In India ) AT
(b) Outside India ) HRATET - -
5 | Acceptances, endorsements and other Tl gmedH, S 3o
obligations STSTSET ‘ 10.45 8.60
6 | Other items for which the bank is 3 ST SIS §h
contingently liable EICAEREISCIC
Total T 10.45 8.60
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED (=<t 51 9 &¥R)
(Rs In Lacs)
. For the year For the year
Particulars Uit ended 31.03.2023 | ended 31.03.2022
1 | Interest/discount on advance/bills S /Fadd 2,426.52 224427
2 | Income on investments TTAAVEhieIe 3cad 512.52 552.04
3 | Interest on balances with Reserve AR T 3R TR oeh 213.66 220.12
Bank of India & other inter-bank funds wemie g wHal o
4 | Others ERN 24.30 6.62
Total @ 3,177.00 3023.05
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(Rs In Lacs)

For the year

For the year

Particulars Uit ended 31.03.2023 | ended 31.03.2022
1 | Commission, exchange and brokerage HHIIH, T AT S 3.24 3.78
2 | Profit on sale of investments T fafshaiet T 24.52 64.15
3 | Less: Loss on sale of investments - [Aavhr=A fafswatia drer -~ -
Profit on revaluation of investments TARUEHTEAT TTHCATRTR -~ -
Less : Loss on revaluation of investments A1~ AV fafshamita drel -~ -
4 | Profit on sale of land, buildings and other T, SATC, AT 3
assets HTereT fashIq Smere T —~ -
Less : Loss on sale of land, buildings and T - SH, SHTT, AT 3R
other assets HTeAT fashiq S aren —~ -
5 | Profit on exchange transactions fafermr SragmRTdter T
Less : Loss on exchange transactions - TqavEhTeA TafshaTia drer -~ —
6 | Income earned by way of dividends etfc. F /39 fehe wewma /
from subsidiaries/companies and/or joint AT 6 IURATRGT AT -- -
ventures abroad/in India 3.1 U fhesfcil Seot 1.01 1.21
7 | BDDR written back TR gfed 1y - —
8 | Miscellaneous Income fafae 3 136.73 162.11
Total Tl 165.50 231.25
Note : Under Items 2 to 5 loss figures may be shown in brackets.
SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED (3¢t & shaiiaiict &4I1et)
(Rs In Lacs)
Particulars auvfier en:j::; ?1?0?;823 endF:; t?.hle.oge.g(r)zz
1 | Interest on deposits Sfearfa = 2,243.31 2281.95
2 | Interest on Reserve Bank of India IS / 3Tk 17.80 3.71
/ Inter-back borrowings EEICHGAIE]
3 | Others ERQ) - -
Total ThUT 2,261.11 2285.66

~




™

’SANMATI

SAHAKARI
BANK LTD.

Aol AZPRI db fol. Sacidboil.

(AT PI-31TT dF)

SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES (W9TE<hIa @)
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(Rs In Lacs)
Particulars et ended 31.05.2023 | ended 31.03.2022
1 | Payments to & provisions for employees | ¢ | H=T=ia1 <0 & gt 340.66 275.95
2 | Rent, taxes and lighting 3 | wie, o, I fosferet 45.05 37.38
3 | Printing and stationery 3 | BUE 9 T 10.02 4.51
4 | Advertisement and publicity ¥ | Sifeta 9 gtag 3.83 2.68
5 | Depreciation on bank's property « | ST ATEEE HER 64.00 59.29
6 | Director's fees, allowances & expenses | & | H=rcrerl Hi, 9, 3mdt @« 5.55 2.25
7 | Auditors' fees and expenses o | oAffgeE=h 6 amfor @ 15.30 14.86
(Including branch auditors)
8 | Law charges ¢ | T Yoob 0.27 0.62
9 | Postages.Telegrams, Telephones, etc. R | 2ure, Iefum, SefieE 5.48 5.39
10 | Repairs and maintenance 20 | GEEl 9 q@WA 20.84 19.93
11 | Insurance g | form 56.39 60.97
12 | Other expenditure R | W T 175.12 215.59
13 | Bad Debts Written Off ¢3 | gfsd @ fogd feoht - -
Total THUT 742.51 699.42
(Rs In Lacs)
Particulars auviter enggcri ?1?0%?;{)23 eng:; t::!ﬁogég(r)ﬂ
1 | Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve Provision gt gfed st MY g 112.86 70.00
2 | Provision against Standard Assets TeTH GIATETRA S - -
3 | Depreciation provided for Shifting of TGV TR AT shetell 15.00 8.25
Investment 2R3 CURGEG o
4 | Provision for Income Tax ¥ | AR T 50.08 37.04
5 | Special Reserve under Income Tax | SRR 3T formiy TrEte i - -
6 | Provision for Non Performing Investment & | 3o FEeIel JaavEhraTel 2.24 18.66
& Depriciation on investment TG ahiediel SH
7 | Loss on Acquisition of hangal W off ) W%W e 10.53 10.53
8 | Provision For Standard A/c (COVID-19) ¢ | T BT Tg - -
(FIfre-2%)
Total Tt 190.71 144.48

~
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31.5P. GL RG] JT R0%-%3 JT 0-%3 T 03-3 T R03-% ST @4
HoR oI T @ et @ Hiar anToft SR
1 TR IR, 75791, 2.30,00,000.00 3,80,00,00¢.¢¢ 40,00,00¢.¢¢ 3,90,00,000.00 | 9) AR &R 0% &
? a3, &%, fom, fearesh 4%,00,000.00 £9,39,334.00 6,39,334.00 £4,00,000.00 |  3) s o fegam
N 33 fam 80,00,000.00 ¥0,9%,0%0.00 0.00 19,00,000.00 &
8 FRRYR AFAR 6t 24,000.00 43,000.00 0.00 24.000.00 ) 3L, T
4 U, GR g fermH 4,40,000.00 4,8¢,335.40 0.00 4.£0.000.00 ]) &l 7 5O AT Rt
& st & 1¢,00,000.00 94,3¢,890.00 0.00 46.00,000.00 | ) I T 7@
o TR £0,00,000.00 £3,83,83%.42 3,8%,633.43 £4,00,000.00 | 13) WHoiTRIER ferd
4 WBR! Pof @RIl TRIRT 4,00,000.00 2,33,%%.00 0.00 %,00,000.00 94) TR YRR et
8 Raerdt 7 demw 9¢,00,000.00 R0,¢3,&¢3.84 2,¢3,8¢3.94 23,00,000.00 |  20) e s Rart
90 AIFEIIR T FEAIR @A G 19,00,000.00 ©,03,98€.93 3,6¥6.93 €,00,000.00 24) R s g Y
99 | WIFCAIR T FEAIR TUARAT 99,00,000.00 9§, 80,0%¥0.¥9 0.00 909,00,000.00 | 32 grofereay sier Sy
Q| W, BT, SR ¢,00,000.00 93,¢4,¢90.86 4,¢4,¢96.96 3,00,000.00 e
¥ | A R,00,000.00 3,04,334.00 9,04,234.00 3,00,000.00
i o 28) IS HRAA T
% ifthe @ §,00,000.00 4,£3,38¢.0¢ 0.00 €,00,000.00
| e @ e 8,00,000.00 4,39,2%0.€0 9,39,3¥0.50 %,00,000.00 .o
9% ITeTeh He® YT & 24,000.00 92,023.00 0.00 94,000.00 QYy) Reegdt was e
W | R FARY @ ©4,000.00 9,0%,8¢0.00 0.00 9,00,000.00 | N
9¢ o W 40,000.00 99,034.93 0.00 24,000.00 | 2¢) tm s aw
] | afolt 7 qurft 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | yo) orgh omd
0 | wfteor @ 34,000.00 81,990.00 32,9190.00 40,000.00 |y it R iy
9 ot wfier 40,00,000.00 £4,4%,338.00 94,4%,33%.00 £4,00,000.00
R G rorasifea §,00,000.00 ¢,9,¢36.00 2,29,¢36.00 ¢,00,000.00
B 4. T, ﬁ'&!ﬁ’ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ 4,90,000.00 9,9%,9%¢.00 8,9€¢.00 q,14,000.00
W OIS Ul R,00,000.00 4,99,400.00 3,99,400.00 ,00,000.00
Y | Il @ 2,00,000.00 ],09,084.38 19,09,084.38 ],00,000.00
¥ | A R 3,40,000.00 99,¢4,002.00 2,34,002.00 42,00,000.00
20 d rAfigeE 6 9,00,000.00 3%,400.00 0.00 ¥0,000.00
L 14 HoRiT gt @t Mt 40,00,000.00 2,00,000.00 0.00 30,00,000.00
R THH o 80,00,000.00 40,0¢,304.00 90,0¢,304.00 40,00,000.00
30 @ Rae 34,00,000.00 93,20,3€.40 0.00 93,00,000.00
39 AU TRIRT 94,00,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,00,000.00
3 AR B 30,000.00 2,£§¢.00 0.00 30,000.00
33 B Td 9,00,000.00 94,900.00 0.00 9%,000.00
38 W g FToNT 94,00,000.00 93,4,940.3Y 0.00 93,00,000.00
34 Rrdfier arofa 94,000.00 20,0%¢.¢9 930¥€.¢9 2,000.00
3% RrrgRt arota §,00,000.00 4,4%,8¢9.00 0.00 4,40,000.00
30 Hrparrft =Tt 4,000.00 2,3¢0.00 0.00 ¥,000.00
3¢ PR TN 24,000.00 ©40.00 0.00 9,000.00
3% Shieadt @@= 94,00,000.00 9%, 4¢,40%.0% 0.00 94,00,000.00
%0 OTITR J7PT FAT ¥0,000.00 39,3%2.00 0.00 34,000.00
89 | P 3nfer 9ave 4,00,000.00 4,3%,¢93.00 6¢93.00 4,00,000.00
¥ anfdgex & 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
¥3 glex ot 194,000.00 ¢,0206.00 9031.00 ¢4,000.00
8Y |fd =t 0.00 90,¢30.49 90¢30.40 99,000.00
8Y e o9 R 0.00 3$309.00 38309.00 0.00
THuT ¢,00,%0,000.00 ¢,3%,90,¢%.00 9,93,%%,033.09 ¢,¢9,3%,000.00
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4,93,00,000.00

gaavjcﬁa-ﬂa ST ¢,8%,00,000.00
HAIM, fFRPIS SHT 4,00,000.00
SR ST 9,%4,00,000.00

0.00
TRl 34,4%,00,000.00

3,%20,00,000.00

aaﬁﬁ aw—uﬁa'\ﬂar Tt 2Y4,00,000.00
TR TR 9 3,194,00,000.00
ERRRCE] 4,34,00,000.00
AU %7 ?,3%,00,000.00
TR 34,4%,00,000.00

Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd.; Ichalkaranji
Amount Transfred to DEAF

1 Opening Balance of Amount Transferred to DEAF
2 Add : Amount Transferred to DEAF during year

3 Less : Amount Reimbured to DEAF towards claim
4

Closing Balance of Amount Transfer to DEAF

6,97,552.00 8,60,393.00
1,62,841.00 1,84,535.00

0.00 0.00
8,60,393.00  10,44,928.00

WERTY WEERT Affmm 2280 (WHE IWTHT 224%) WRMN ba (R) Adid
TEASTAR W RORR - X3 qT q9IA

Disclosure of Facilities Granted to Directors Fund Their relatives

HATAF 9 ATAAEHAT fSATT FATY A0 0AF 12, 32 /03 /073 I

HTh Hgd 39 ARl F fot 3R
ausfiar @ A& HoR Y@ Jor qeht oAt
TS Pl qad 39 aRul 61.50 51.57 et
AAATES ol qad 39 dRol 240.40 207.86 et
TuT 301.90 259.43

ITHYF A=A T FATAT TIAATHIS! Th<l I9H/TEE T2T www.sanmatibank.com

HIVAE! 3T WA ITSATHT Biel, @I g Ifparelt grmar maas aie.

aiftfes 3rEarer 2022 - 2023
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Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd.Ichalkaranji
Malti- State Co-op. Bank

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March 2023
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2022

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Profit and Loss A/c 148.17 124.74
Add : Depreciation 64.00 59.29

Loss on sale of Dead Stock - -
Profit on sale of Dead Stock - -

Working Capital Adjustments

(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 567.37 (247.03)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances (2,815.42) (125.15)
(Increase)/Decrease in Interest Receivable 6.97 57.15
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 27.78 1.45
(Increase)/Decrease in Loss Written Off - 10.53
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposit from Customers 2,063.35 118.90
Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable (61.23) 16.46

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (10.08) (25.43)
Increase/(Decrease) in Head Office Balance -

Increase/(Decrease) in Overdue Interest Provision - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Reserve and Others Funds (149.13) (306.40) 134.11 0.27

Cash Generated from Operating Activities (158.23) 125.01

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (97.95) (19.39)
Increase in Borrowings - -

Sale of Fixed Assets 3.42 0.05

Cash Generated from Investing Activities (94.52) (19.34)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Share Capital Issued 114.33 82.93
Dividend Paid - -
Acquisition of Non-banking assets - -

Cash Generated from Financing Activities 114.33 82.93
Net Increase in cash and Cash Equivalents (138.42) 188.61
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of Year 6,619.27 6,430.66
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of Year 6,480.85 6,619.27
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand and Bank Balance 1,061.40 1,116.51

Balance with Other Banks 5,419.45 5,502.76

T UBRTIT b1 AT SUAeY w
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@ (Rs. in Lacks )
Sr.No. | Particulars As on 31 March 2023
Name of the Bank Sanmati Sah. Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji (Multi - State)
Registered Office Address 7/111, Janata Chowk, Laxmi Market,
Ichalkaraniji. 416 115 Dist. Kolhapur
Registration No. & Date MSCS/CR/1282/2018 Dt. 27-03-2018
No. & Date of RBI License U.B.D./M.H./1270P/ Dt. 9-8-1996
Area of Operation :The area of operation of the bank shall be confined to The "Ichalkaranji City &
the Urban & Semi Urban area of Sangli & Kolhapur District & 10 Km. surrounding area of such area. "
in the State of Maharashtra and " The Muncipal Limits of Hangal City " in the State of Karnataka.
As on 31 March 2023 (Rs. In Lacks)
1 No. of Branches Including H.O. 13
2 Membership :
Regular - No.s 14095
Nominal - No.s 709
3 Paid up Share Capital 875.78
4 Total Reserves & Surplus 2781.47
5 Total - Deposits 34692.48
Current 1326.82
Saving 4346.19
Fixed 29019.47
6 Total Advances 22617.61
Secured 22082.58
Unsecured 535.03
7 % of Overdue to Loans and Advances 7.82 %
8 % of Priority Sector to Total Loans 81.02 %
9 % of Weaker Section to Total Loans 18.46 %
10 | Total Investments 13108.37
1" Borrowings 0.00 %
12 | CRAR 12.49 %
13 | Audit Classification ‘A
14 | Total Staff 124
15 Working Capital 40264.64

e YR WIS U DIe I YR BlS ATGTdh T8, w
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2023 AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31T MARCH
2023.

A) OVERVIEW
1. Background

Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd. (“the bank™) was established in the year 1996 under
Mabharashtra Co-op Societies Act 1960 and Provides various Banking Products. The
bank is now a multi-state co-operative bank from 27/03/2018 vide registration number
MSCS/CR/1282/2018 under MSCS Act 2002.

2. Basis of Preparation

The Financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost
convention on the accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and comply
with generally accepted accounting principles in India, statutory requirements
prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, and the Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002, and rules made there under, circulars and guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time, the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the
Institute of Charted Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing
within the banking industry in India.

3. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Financial Statements, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the Financial Statements. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used
in the preparation of the Financial Statement are prudent and reasonable. Any revision
to the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Accounting Convention-

The Financial Statements are drawn up in accordance with historical cost
convention and ongoing concern basis.

2. Revenue Recognition
Items of income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except for the

following
1. Interest and other income on Advances classified as ‘non-performing
assets’ is recognized to the extent realized, as per the directive issued
by the RBI.

e YR WIS U DIe I YR BlS ATGTdh T8, W
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Unrealized interest on non-performing advances is shown under
‘Unrealized Interest on NPA Accounts’ on liability side and ‘Interest
Receivable on Loan Accounts’ on asset side respectively. However,
during this financial year unrealized interest Balance on NPA account
is realizes Rs 866.25 Lakhs.

11. Commission and Exchange are fully recognized as income on
realization.

iv. Loan Processing fee is accounted upfront when it becomes due.

v. Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is
established

vi. Interest on government securities, debenture and other fixed income

securities is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account
the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.
vii.  Revenue expenditure is accounted for generally on accrual basis.

3. Advances

i. Advances are primarily classified as performing and non —Performing
assets (NPAs). And NPAs are further classified into sub-standard,
Doubtful &Loss Assets as per guidelines issued by the RBI. During audit
we have identified additional NPA of Rs. 129.90 Lakhs

1. Provisions for Sub-standard, doubtful & Loss Assets are made in
accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI to the extent of NPA
marked accounts. In addition, a general provision is also made on all
standard assets as per RBI guidelines. The provision for NPA account was
adequate including the provision required for additional NPA identified by
auditors.

iii. The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-
Performing Assets is disclosed as “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per
Reserve Bank of India directives except newly identified NPA during audit
period. The unrealized interest on newly identified NPA classified by
auditors need to be reversed in current year FY 2023-24 to extent of Rs.
41.66

iv. Provision in case of restructured accounts due to Covid 19 resolution
Framework 2.0

v. Provision on NPA assets sold to ARC.

4. Investment
Categorization, Classification and Valuation of the Investments is carried out as
per the guidelines of the RBI which are applicable to Urban Co-Operative Banks.

1. Categorization of Investments
As per the RBI guidelines, Urban Co-operative Banks requires to categorize
its investments in the following categories:
1 Held to Maturity (HTM): Securities acquired by the Bank with the
intension to hold till Maturity.

e YR WIS U DIe I YR BlS ATGTdh T8, W
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2 Held for Trading (HFT): Securities acquired by the Bank with the
intension to Trade
3 Available for sale (AFS): Securities which do not fall within the above
two categories are classifies as ‘Available for sale’
2. Classification of Investments
For the purpose of the Disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investment is
classified as per RBI guidelines which are as follows:

1 Central & State Government Securities
2 Other Approved Securities

3 Shares

4 Bonds in PSUs

5 Others

6 Security Receipts
3. Valuation of the Investments

1. Purchased under HTM category is accounted at acquisition
cost. Investment transferred from AFS category to HTM category is
accounted at lower of cost or Depreciated value on the date of shifting.
Any premium paid on acquisition. If any on acquisition, if any, on
investments under HTM category is amortized over the Residual life of
the investment.

2. Investments under HFT and AFS categories are marked-to-
market on the basis of guidelines issued by the RBI. The securities are
valued scrip-wise and depreciation, if any under each of the category.
Net depreciation, if any, under each of the category is provided for, and
net appreciation, if any, ignored.

3. For the purpose of valuation, Market value in the case of
Government securities is determined as per price list issued by RBI or
price periodically declared by the Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd.

(FBIL).

4. Market value of other approved securities is determined based
on the yield curve and spreads provided by FBIL.

5. Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.

6. Units of Mutual Fund are valued at the lower of cost and net
assets value provided by the respective mutual funds

7. The depreciation in investment is AFS Category and other
approves categories and adequate IDR provided by the bank.

8. Transfer between categories

Transfer of securities from HTM category to HFT category is carried
out at the acquisition price / book value. After transfer, these securities
are immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any is provided.
9. Security Receipts (SR) issued by the Asset Reconstruction
Companies are values at in accordance with the guidelines prescribed
by the RBI. Accordingly. SR’s are valued at Book Value less Reserve
for ARC.

e YR WIS U DIe I YR BlS ATGTdh T8, w



Rl ot s d . saeeeoh, | o0 dl

(Aol BI-3ATT dep) aififes 3rzarer 2022 - 2023

/ BANK LTD.

4. Disposal of Investment
Profit or Loss on sale of Investments under the aforesaid three categories are
recognized in the profit & Loss Account.

5. Property plant & Equipment (PPE) & Depreciation

a) Previously bank had made upward revaluation of premises at Hangal
Branch and revaluation have been added in “Revaluation Reserve” [premises
are stated at aggregated of revalued amounts as at 318 March 2022 and
addition during the year at historical cost.] However, Depreciation on
revaluation amount needs to be provided and to be reduced from revaluation
reserve account, but the same practice is not followed by Bank.
b) Other Fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation.
¢) Bank has not followed Gross Block Method as per AS-10 issued by ICAL
d) Depreciation is calculated on written down value basis on Fixed Assets.
Depreciation on computers is not provided on SLM basis as per RBI
guidelines.
e) Depreciation on fixed assets is charged at proportionate for the days for
which is put to use in the relevant year.

Rates of Depreciation are as under (WDV Basis)

Asset Rate

Premises 10.00%
Electric Equipment 15.00%
Dead Stock 10.00%
Vehicles 15.00%
Furniture & Fixtures 10.00%
Library Books 15.00%
Computer and related machinery 33.33%

There is no change in rate of depreciation on all assets held by bank.
f) The cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under
“Capital work in progress”

6. Good & Services Tax (GST)

Goods and service Tax w.e.f. 01/07/2017 is being collected from customers
and deposited to the credit of Government after taking input tax credit of
inward supplies made as per provision laid down in CGST Act 2017 and the
GST rules, as per the provisions of the GST Act Bank is eligible to take Input
credit only up to 50 % of the input credit available to Bank and the excess ITC
is transferred to Profit and Loss account as expense. GST account is not
reconciled up to date.
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7. Impairment of PPE

PPEs are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for impairment. If any
indication exits, the bank estimates the recoverable amount of the assets. An
assets recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value
in use. If, such recoverable amount of the assets is less than it’s carrying
amount. The carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is the considered as an impairment loss and is recognized in the
profit and loss Account. No such impairment of PPE of the bank.

8. Foreign Exchange Transaction
Bank has not carried out any foreign exchange transaction during period
covered under audit.

9. Employee Benefits
a) Provident Fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund and contributions to
Family Pension Scheme are defined contribution plans and the
contribution for the year has been made to the commissioner for
Regional Provident Fund (P.F) are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

b) Gratuity
Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is a Defined Benefit Plan.
The bank pays gratuity to employees who retire or resign after a
minimum period of five years of continuous service. The Bank has
Gratuity Fund for its employees under the Group Gratuity managed by
life Insurance Corporation of India. Bank has paid premium of group
gratuity each year in month of November as per demand of LIC.

¢) Leave encashment
As per the services rules of the bank. Employees are eligible for
encashment of leave of certain unutilized period within the time of
services. Bank has availed policy for leave encashment of staff. Bank
has made provision RS 16,26,762.00 for leave encashment.

10. Taxation

a) Current Tax
Bank has computed current tax on estimated taxable profit. Bank
should have disclosed the provision for income tax under the head of
“provisions” instead of separate head.

b) Deferred tax
Bank has not calculated deferred tax for the year ended 31.03.2023 as
per AS-22 issued by ICAL

11. Segment Reporting
Bank has not followed AS-17 issued by ICAIL Bank has not prepared segment
report.
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12. Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Asset

A Provision is recognized when Bank has a present obligation as a result of
past event where it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value except in case of decommissioning,
restoration and similar liabilities that are recognized as cost of PPE and
determined based on best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is:

a) A Possible obligation arising from a past existence of which will be
confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future event not within the control of the Bank or

b) A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized,
as it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation cannot be made. When there is a possible
or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

13. Liquidity Adjustment facility (LAF) is not applicable to bank.

14. Other liabilities- Miscellaneous
‘Miscellaneous’ as groups under other Liabilities, includes unclaimed amounts in
respect of Sundry Creditors, Drafts payable, Unclaimed dividend, Provision for
Interest funding other provision etc.

15. Acquisition of Non- banking assets
During the F.Y 2022-23, the bank has not acquired the non-banking assets.

16. Merger if

Hangal Urban co-op Bank Ltd. Dist. -Haveri

During the year 2018-19 bank has merged the Hangal Urban Co-op Bank Itd.
Karnataka w.e.f. 05.07.2018 as per the order issued by Dy. Registrar of co-op
Societies of Haveri District dated 28.06.2018 RBI has already issued its NOC for
the amalgamation of 11.012018. The Cost of acquisition was Rs. 52.64 Lakhs
which requires to be amortized in 5 years from the year of acquisition as per RBI
guideline (i.e., 2018-19). Accordingly, the bank has amortised Rs.10.53 Lakhs in
2022-23. The cost of acquisition is fully amortised as on 31 March 2023.
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B) Notes Forming part of the accounts for the year ended 31° March,2023.

1. Changes in Accounting policy
There is no change in accounting policy during the year.

2. Restructured Loans
During this financial year bank has not Restructured any loan accounts.

3. The bank has not sold any assets to ARC during the year.

4. Prior period Items (AS 5)
There are no items of material significance in the prior period account requiring
disclosure.

5. Gain /Loss on foreign Exchange Transaction (AS 11)
Bank has not carried our any foreign exchange transactions during period covered under
audit.

6. Employee Benefits (AS-15) (Revised)
a) Bank has contributed towards provident fund Rs. 2241676.00
b) In the current year, Rs 2599465.00 (PY Rs. 872016.00) towards Group
Gratuity Scheme are debited to profit and loss account related to the current year.
c) Bank has availed policy for leave encashment of staff. Bank has made
provision Rs. 1626762.00 for leave encashment.
d) Actuarial Valuational for accrued liability for gratuity and Leave Encashment
provided as on 31.03.2023 not held on record.

7. Segment Reporting (AS-17)
No disclosures are prepared by the bank as per requirement of AS-17.

8. Related party Disclosures (AS-18)
The Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies
Act,2022 And there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting
Standard (AS-18) issued by the Institute of Charted Accountants of India, other than
key Management Personnel i.e., Mr. Ashok. A. Patil, Chief Executive Officer of
Bank. Since the person belongs to category of Chief Executive Officer, in terms of
Reserve Bank of India, no further details need to be disclosed.

9. Operating lease comprises leasing of office premises, ATM and center site storage
equipment (AS-19)
The Bank has entered into lease agreements with various parties. The Total of Future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases are as under:
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 31% March 2023 31% March 2022
Minimum lease payments payable at the of the year NIL NIL
-Not later than one year NIL NIL
-Later than one year and not later than five years NIL NIL
-Later than five years NIL NIL

10. Consolidated Financial Stamens (AS 21)
There is no requirement to present Consolidation Financial Statements under the
Multi State Co-operatives Societies Act,2002.

11. Deferred Tax (AS-22)
Bank has not calculated deferred tax for the year ended 31.03.2023 as per As-22
issued by ICAL

12. Details of computer software other than internally generated (AS — 26)
The details of computer software included in the Fixed Assets block of “Computer &
Hardware” are as follows:

(Rs. In
Lakhs)
Particulars 315*March 2023 | 31*March 2022
Opening Balance of Software (intangible assets) Nil Nil
Add: Additions during the year Nil Nil
Less: Deletion/ Amortization during the year Nil Nil
Closing Balance of Software (Intangible assets) Nil Nil

13. Impairment of Assets (AS -28)
The Bank has not ascertained that there is material impairment of any of its assets and
as such no provision under Accounting Standard 28 Impairment of Assets Issued by
the ICALI is required. Bank has not followed AS-28 Impairment of Assets.

14. Contingent’s Liabilities (AS -29)
In Accordance with the “Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014’ formulated
by RBI, till 31" March 2023 the bank has identified and transferred to the Depositor
Education and Awareness Fund as per details below:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 31°*March 2023 31% March 2022

Opening Balance of Amount Transfer to DEA 8.60 6.98
fund

Add: Amounts transferred to Deaf during the year 1.85 1.62
Less: Amounts Reimbursed by DEAF towards - -
claims

Closing Balance of Amounts Transferred to 10.45 8.60
DEAF*
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*Contingent Liabilities shown in balance sheet does not includes balance of amount
transferred to DEAF.

15. Revaluation of Premises
Details of Revaluation Reserve are as follows:
Particulars Building Total

Revaluation Reserve b/f 100.20 100.20

A.
B. Upward revaluation in FY 2022-23 - -
C.

Depreciation debited to Revaluation Reserve - -

D. Balance of Revaluation Reserve c¢/f (A+B+C) 100.20 100.20

The bank should have provided depreciation on revalued building and the equivalent
amount should have been transferred from revaluation to the credit of Profit and Loss
account.

16. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ rearranged where necessary to confirm to
the layout of account of the current year.

17. Long Term subordinate (Tier-IT) Deposits
The Bank has not raised any long term (Subordinated) Deposits.

18. Net Profit
The Net Profit arrived by bank is Rs. 148.17 Lakhs. However, there are additional
Gross NPA of Rs. 129.90 Lakhs and Unrealized Interest and Charges on this account
is Rs. 41.66 Lakhs and unrecovered FITL is Rs. 42.22 Lakhs after considering the
provision on unrealised interest and Charges there is Profit of Rs. 64.29 Lakhs.

19. Internal Audit
Concurrent Audit of 12 branches conducted on monthly/ quarterly basis as per policy
and the internal audit is Conducted on quarterly basis are carried by Chartered
Accountants firm appointed by the bank. All Such audits are completed up to
31.03.2023 and bank has received all the concurrent audit reports except internal audit
report of Head Office.

20. Penalties for Disclosure
In the year 2022-23, RBI has not imposed any penalty on the bank for any reason as
reported by the bank.
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C) Disclosure of Information (Notes to Accounts) as on 31.03.2023
DOR.ACC.REC. No.

(As

per

(AT PI-31TT dF)

RBI Circular RBI/DOR/2021-22/83

45/21.04.018/2021-22 updated on 23-02-2023)

1.Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital
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(Rs in Lakhs)

a ) Composition of Regulatory Capital (Rs. Lacs)
Sr. No. |Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
i) Paid up share capital and reserves® (Net Worth) 2,193.78| 2058.96
i)  |Other Tier 1 Capital®
iii) Tier 1 capital (i +ii) 2003.3 1907.52
iv) Tier 2 capital 318.41 369.45
v) Total capital (Tier 1+ Tier 2) 2321.71 2276.97
Vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 18,590.64| 17425.136
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs® 11.80% 11.82%
viii)  |Tier 1Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 10.78% 10.95%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.71% 2.12%
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital asa 12.49% 13.07%
percentage of RWAs)
Xi) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 114.33 82.93
Amount of non equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year, of
ii) which : - 0 0
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preferences Shares
Amount of non equity Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of
xiii)  phich: , 0 0
a) Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares
b) Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preferences Shares
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2. Asset Liability Management

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

(Rs. Lacs)
1 1D 2-7D 8D- 14D | 15-28D | 29-90D 3-6M 6-12M 1-3Y 3-5Y [Over-5Y| Total

Deposits 285.54| 429.39] 1448.15| 1100.60] 3392.93| 3976.96| 7843.69| 14902.21| 1017.47| 295.54| 34692.48
Advances 173.59 52.05| 163.40| 1005.90| 1174.97| 1416.29| 3370.70| 5838.45| 2147.95| 7274.31] 22617.61
Investments 0.00 0.00 655.00 678.76| 1645.22 215.00 693.04| 2546.72 869.05| 5805.58| 13108.37
Borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foreign Currency 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Assets
Foreign Currency

pies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Liabilities
* All security categorised under AFS category are showned under 29 to 90 days bucket and all SRs are showed unde over 5 Year bucket

3. Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2023 (Rs in Lakhs)

Investments in India
Subsidiaries Total
Government Other Approved Debentures and ubsial I .
L. L. Shares and/or Joint Others Investments in
Securities Securities Bonds .
Ventures India
Held to Maturity
Gross 5353.53 10.13 5363.66
Less : Provision for non-performing
N 0.03 0.03
investments (NPI)
Net 5353.53 0 10.1 0 0 0 5363.63
0
Available for Sale 0
Gross 1967.71 1996.74 3964.45
Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI 15.91 554.09 570
Net 1951.8 0 0 0 0 1442.65 3394.45
0
Held for Trading 0
Gross 0 0 0
Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI 0 0 0
Net 0 0
0
Total Investments 7321.24 0 10.13 0 0 1996.74 9328.11
Less : Provision for non-performing
. 0 0 0.03 0 0 0 0.03
investments (NPI)
Less : Provision for depreciation and NPI 15.91 0 0 0 0 554.09 570
Net 7305.33 0 10.1 0 0 1442.65 8758.08

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(Rs. Lacs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

i) Movement of Provisions held towards
depreciation on investments

a) Opening Balance 15.91

b) Add : Provisions made during the

o 15.91

year

c) Less : Write off/ write back of
excess provision during the year

d) Closing Balance 15.91 15.91
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation
Reserve

a) Opening Balance 152.68 124

b) Add : Amount transferred during 25 >8.68
the year

c) Less : Drawdown o (0]

d) Closing Balance 177.68 152.68
iii) Closing balance in IFR as percentage
of closing balance of investments in AFS and 5.23% 5.38%
HFT/Current category
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c¢) Sale and transfers to/from HTM category

The one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM and AFS category with the
approval of Board of Directors undertaken by Bank at the beginning of the
accounting year and hence disclosure is not required.

4. Non-SLR Investment Portfolio
1) Non-performing non-SLR investments
(Rs in Lakhs))

Sr. No. [Particulars 2022-23 | 2021-22
a) Opening Balance 10.13 11.13
b) Additions during the year since 1% April 0 0
c) Reductions during the above period 0 1.00
d) Closing Balance 10.13 10.13
e) Total provisions held 0.03 0.03

ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR Investments
(Rs in Lakhs)

Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Extent of ‘Unrated’ Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Sr. No. Issuer Amount , . .
Placement Investment Grade' Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
cy PY cy PY cy PY oY PY cy PY

31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022

a) PSUs
b) Fls
c) Banks

d) Private Corporates

e) Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures

f) Others 1452.78| 1747.78|- - - - - - 1452.78| 1747.78
g) Provision held towards depreciation 0 of-
Total 1452.78| 1747.78 0| 0| 0| 0| 0| 0| 1452.78| 1747.78

*Balances in Term deposits with banks are not considered in above table

*includes SRs issued by ARC of Rs. 1442.65 Lakhs for the FY 2022-23 and Rs. 1737.65 Lakhs for the FY 2021-22

5. Repo Transactions (in face value terms) / TREPS
(Rs in Lakhs)

Minimum Maximum Daily average .
. . . . . . outstanding as on
outstanding during|outstanding during | outstanding during March 31
the year the year the year
i) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Corporate debt securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
c) Any other securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo
d) Government securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
e) Corporate debt securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
f) _Any other securities NIL NIL NIL NIL
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6. Asset Quality

a) Classification of advances and previous held
Standard Non-Performing Total

Total Standard | Sub-standard Doubtful Loss Total Non

Advances Performing
Advances

Gross Standard Advances
and NPAs

Opening Balance 18108.66 616.9 1066.96 9.68 1693.54 19802.2
Add : Additions during the 12117.31 207.55 194.69 0 402.24 12519.55
year
Less : Reduction during the 9086.35 616.9 0 0.89 617.79 9704.14
year*
Closing Balance 21139.62 207.55 1261.65 8.79 1477.99 22617.61

*Reduction in Gross NPAs
due to :

i) Up gradation 422.21 0 0 422.21 422.21
ii) Recoveries (excluding 194.69 0 0.89 195.58 195.58
recoveries from upgraded
accounts)

iii) Technical / Prudential 16 - - - -
Write-offs
iv) Write-offs other than - - - - - -
those under (iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating - -
Provisions)
Opening balance of 82.84 99.13 492.49 9.68 601.3 684.14
provisions held
Add : Fresh provisions made 0 0 252.64 0 252.64 252.64
during the year
Less : Excess provision 0 78.37 ] 0.89 79.26 79.26
reversed/ Write-offs loans
Closing balance of provisions 82.84 20.76 745.13 8.79 774.68 920.09
held

Net NPAs
Opening Balance 517.77 574.47 0 1092.24 1066.99
Add : Fresh additions during 207.55 0 207.55
the year
Less : Reductions during the 538.53 57.95 0 596.48
year
Closing Balance 186.79 516.52 0 703.31

Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 25.25
Add : Additional provisions 37.32
made during the year
Less : Amount drawn down -
during the year (Give
reasons)

Closing balance of floating 62.57
provisions

*The floating provision held - -
by bank could not be
apportioned over various
categories in NPA

Technical write-offs and the - -
recoveries made there on

Opening balance of Technical - -
/ Prudential written-off
accounts

Add : Technical / Prudential - -
written-off during the year

Less : Recoveries made from - -
previously technical /
prudential written-off
accounts during the year
Closing Balance - - - - - -
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Ratios (%) (Audited) Current Year Previous Year
31/03/2023 31/03/2022
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 7.12% 8.55%
Net NPA to Net Advances 3.82% 5.56%
Provision Coverage ratio 48.18% 36.99%

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
(Rs in Lakhs)

Sr Current Year Previous Year
Percentage of Percentage of
Gross NPAs Gross NPAs
Outstanding to Total Outstanding to Total
Total Advances in |Total Advances in
Sector* Advances Gross NPAs that sector |Advances Gross NPAs that sector
i) Priority Sector
Agriculture and allied 2734.65 506.21 18.51% 1746.36 218.4 12.51%
a) activities
10672.09 966.54 9.06% 10587.62 1246.71 11.78%
Advances to industries
b) sector eligible as priority
c) Senices 2637.82 60.64 2.30% 1400.76 176.67 12.61%
d) Personal loans 0 0 0 0
Subtotal (i) 16044.56 1533.39 9.56% 13734.74] 1641.78 11.95%
i) Non-priority Sector
Agriculture and allied 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
a) activities
b) Industry- Textile 6573.04 74.5 1.13% 6067.45 51.76 0.85%
c) Senices 0.00% 0.00%
d) Personal loans 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0.00%
Sub-total (ii) 6573.04 74.5 1.13% 6067.45 51.76 0.85%
0.00% 0.00%
Total (I + ii) 22617.6 1607.89 7.11% 19802.19 1693.54 8.55%
c) Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring
i) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring?!
. R " . . Retail (excluding
Agriculture and allied Corporates (excluding Micro, Small and Medium R
ctivities MSME) Enterprises (MSME) agriculture and Total
2 MSME)
CY PY CY PY CcY PY CcY PY CcY PY
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Number of borrowers - - - - - 23.00| - - -
Gross Amount
Standard (Rs.crore) 1,354.38
Provision held
(Rs.crore)
Number of borrowers
Gross Amount
Sub-standard (Rs.crore)
Provision held
(Rs.crore)
Number of borrowers
Gross Amount
Doubtful (Rs.crore)
Provision held
(Rs.crore)
Number of borrowers - - - - - 23.00
Gross Amount
Total (Rs.crore) i i i ) i 1,354.38 B
Provision held R R R R R
(Rs.crore)
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d) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

During this financial year and previous year, Bank has not sold financial assets to Asset
Reconstruction Companies hence disclosure is not required.

e) Details of non performing financial assets purchased/sold from/to other Banks/financials
institution/NBFCs

During this financial year and previous year, Bank has not purchased/sold non performing
financial assets to Banks/financial institutions/NBFCs hence disclosure is not required.

f) Fraud accounts

2022-23 2021-22

Number of frauds

0 0
reported

Amount involved
in fraud (Rs Crore)

Amount of
provision made
for such frauds (Rs
Crore)

Amount of
Unamortised
provision debited
from ‘other 0 0
reserves’ as at the
end of the year
(Rs Crore)

g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
i) For the half year ended 315 March 2022

(Rs in Lakhs)

Exposure to
accounts classified
as Standard

Exposure to
accounts classified

Type of borrower

consequence to
implementation of
resolution plan-
Position as at the
end of the
previous half-year-
30-09-2021(A)

Of (A), aggregate

debt that slipped

into NPA during
the half-year

Of (A), amount
written off during
the half-year

Of (A), amount
paid by the
borrowers during
the half-year

as Standard
consequence to
implementation of
resolution plan-
Position as at the
end of this half-
year-31-03-2022

Personal Loans

Corporate
persons*

Of which MSMEs

1270.47

222.44

1048.03]

Others

Total

B
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7. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector

Current Year Previous Year
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Category

i) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages :

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property thatis or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for 500.11 430.64
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate :

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail
space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi
tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land
acquisition, development and construction, etc ). Exposure would also include non-
fund based (NFB) limits;

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposure

56.71 78.00

i) Residential - -

ii) Commercial Real Estate - -
i) Indirect Exposure - -

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing
Finance Companies.

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 556.82 508.64

b) Exposure to capital market
Bank does not have exposure to capital market in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is not required
c) Risk category-wise country exposure

Bank does not have exposure to other country risk in current year and previous year. Hence disclosure is not required.

(Rs in Lakhs)
d) Unsecured advances

. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Total Unsecured Advances of the Bank 9.71 10.3

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge
over the rights, licensed, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities

e) Factoring exposures
Bank does not have factoring exposures and hence disclosure is not required.

f)Unhedged foreign currency exposure
Bank does not have unhedged foreign currency exposures and hence disclosure is not required.

8. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
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Deposits
(Rs in Lakhs)

Deposits
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 7939.52 7042.74
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 22.89% 21.58%

Advances
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total advances of the twenty largest borrowers 4,993.36 5,180.00
Percentage of advances of twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 22.08% 26.16%

* This includes loan against Fixed Deposits taken by co-operative credit societies

Exposures
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 4975.4 5192.9
Percentage of exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to total exposures of the bank on borrowers/customers 17.8% 20.6%

NPA

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total exposures to the top twenty NPA accounts 992.69 788.3
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs 67.16% 46.55%

9. Derivatives
Bank have not entered into any transactions in derivatives in current and previous year and
hence disclosure is not required.

10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. No. |Particulars 2022-23 | 2021-22

) Opening balance of amounts transferred to

i 8.6 6.97
DEA Fund

. Add : Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during

i 1.85 1.63
the year

. Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund 0 0
towards claims

. Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA

iv Fund 10.45 8.6
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11. Disclosure of complaints

Summary Information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the
Offices of Ombudsman (OBOs)

sr. No. [Particulars | 2022-23 | 2021-22
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
Number of complaints pending at beginning|

1 NIL NIL
of the year
Number of complaints received during the

2 NIL NIL
year

3 Number of complaints disposed during the NIL NIL
year

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by NIL NIL

the bank

4 Number of complaints pending at the end NIL NIL
of the year

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from office of Ombudsman

Number of maintainable complaints

5] received by the bank from office of NIL NIL

Ombudsman

5.4 Of 5, Number of complaints resolved in NIL NIt
"“|favour of the bank by office of Ombudsman

Of 5, Number of complaints resolved
resolved through

5.2 . - T NIL NIL
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by

office of Ombudsman

Of 5, Number of complaints resolved
5.3|resolved after passing of Awards by office NIL NIL
of Ombudsman against the bank

Number of Awards unimplemented within
6) the stipulated time (other than those NIL NIL
appealed)
Note : Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 ( Previously Banking

Grounds of |Number of
complaints, |complaints

(e pending at Number of complaints received during the |%increase/ decrease in the number of Number of complaints pending atthe end  |Of 5, Number of complaints pending
" year complaints received over the previous year |of the year beyond 30 days
complaints  |the
relatingto) |beginning of
1 2| 3] 4 5) 6]
Current Year
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total
Previous Year
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total

12. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
No penalty imposed by the Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies
during current/previous year.
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13. Other Disclosures
a) Business Ratios

Sr. No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
. Interest income as a percentage to
i . 8.40% 8.41%
Working Funds
B Non Interest income as a percentage to
i . 0.44% 0.64%
Working Funds
iii Cost of Deposits 6.47% 6.99%
iv Net Interest Margin 1.93% 1.41%
Operating Profit as a percentage to
\% . 1.06% 0.91%
Working Funds
\ Return on Assets 0.39% 0.35%
. Business (deposits plus advances) per
vii . 462.18 462.18
employee (in Rs. Lacks)
viii Profit per employee(in Rs. LACKS) 1.19 1.01]
b) Bank insurance business
. 2022-23 2021-22
Particulars . .
RsinCr Rsin Cr
Commission from selling life and 0 0
non life insurance policies
¢) Marketing and Distribution
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Commission from MF; ASBA; Demat - -
d) Disclosure regarding Priority sector lending certificates
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Priority Sector Lending Certificates
Y & 0 3500
(PSLCs)
e) Provisions and contingencies (Rs in Lakhs)
Sr. No. Provision debited to Profit and Loss 2022-23 2021-22
Account
i Provision for NPI 0.03 0.03
ii Provision towards NPA 112.86 70
iii Provision made towards Income Tax 41.53 37.04
iv Other Provisions and Contingencies 25.53 21.5
\Y% Provision for Restructured Assets 0 0
Vi Special Reserve under Income Tax Act 0 0
vii Provision for Ex-Gratia under Covid-19 0 0
Viii Investment Depreciation Reserve 15.91 15.91
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a) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
(Rs in Lakhs))

Sr. No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22

i Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

April 2022-Sep 2022/April 2021-Sept 2021 23.57 23.00
Oct 2022 to Mar 2023/ Oct 2021 to Mar
25.29 23.77
2022
ii Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0 0
b) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives
Sr. No. Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
a Fund-based - -
i Outstanding at the beginning of the year| 273.08 358.25
i Additions during the year 32.9 151.5
iii Recovery during the year 46.55 236.67
. Outstanding at the end of the year
iv 259.43 273.08

(Including Interest)

b Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.) - -

i Outstanding at the beginning of the year - -

i Additions during the year - -

iii Recovery during the year - -

Outstanding at the end of the year
(Including Interest)

*All the loans are given against security of Fixed Deposits

14. Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD Cir
No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009). The bank has not undertaken any

transaction during the Financial Year 2022-23.
UDIN: 23118450BGPTDY5514

For, B B C P & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 126822W

CA Sumit D. Biranje

Partner

M. No: 118450

Date: 30/06/2023

Place: Ichalkaranji, Kolhapur.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-
Op Societies Act 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)

To,

The Members,

SANMATI SAHAKARI BANK LIMITED (Multi- State Co-operative Bank),
Ichalkaranji Dist: Kolhapur

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Sanmati Sahakari Bank Limited
(‘herein after referred to as “the Bank’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March
2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows Statement for the year
then ended, and other explanatory information and notes to the financial statements including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of
Head Office and other 12 Branches are audited by us (by visit at Branches and also audited from
CBS Platform). To the best of our knowledge and information and as per explanation given to
us by Bank Management, bank has not received any specific guidelines from Central Registrar
of Co-operative Societies with respect to selection of branches to be covered under audit. The
12 Branches covered by us (Large Loan Files are verified at Head Office) account for 100% of
Advances (Sanctioned and Disbursed during 2022-23), 100% of Deposits, 100% of Interest of

Income and Expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 (As per applicable to Co-operative Banks) as amended by Bank Regulation
(Amendment) Act, 2020 as well as the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002 (‘the Act’)
and rules made there under and guidelines issued by RBI. In the manner so required for bank
and are in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India and give a true

and fair view subject points laid down as below;

a. In case of Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2023

b.  In case of Profit and Loss Account, the Bank has disclosed profit of Rs.148.17 Lacs the year
of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2023 which is in our opinion is overstated due to
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following reasons;

Unrealized Interest & Charges on Additional NPA identified by us is Rs 41.66 Lacs and
unrecovered FITL is Rs. 42.22 Lacs

s0, in our opinion the Profit after above adjustment will come to Rs. 64.29 Lacs
c.  In case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) pronounced by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Bank Regulation Act, 1949 and the Rules there under and also Multi-State Co-operative
Societies Act 2002 and Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Reporting of Key Audit Matters

During the period, bank was required to do provision on security Receipts (SRs ) as per RBI
circular dated 28/06/2022 , RBI/2022-23/78, DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2022-23
“Provisioning Requirements for Investments in Security Receipts” to the extent of Rs. 292.00
Lacs out of which bank has done provision of Rs. 170.00 Lacs from transferring excess BDDR
for such provision & remaining provision of Rs. 122.00 lacs was done by transferring Building
fund of Rs. 125.00 lacs towards such provision. But bank has to obtain prior permission from
RBI to utilize Tier I reserves for provisioning requirements. From records produced by bank,
bank has sent application seeking permission for such transfer on 30/06/2023 and permission
from RBI is awaited. Thus bank has transferred utilized such Tier I reserves without obtaining
prior approval from RBI.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report There on

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the
financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance or conclusion thereon. The Bank’s Annual report is under preparation and expected
to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no
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material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard as on date of audit report.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the
matter to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated of the Multi State Co-
Operative Act, 2002 with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, and
provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as amended by Bank Regulation
(Amendment) Act, 2020, Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002and circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI') from time to time. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors
are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. We are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Bank has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

+  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the financial statements that, individually
or aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in

(i)planning of the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn in Form A and B up
in accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Multi
State Co-operative Society Act 2002 and rules made there under.

2. As required by sub-section (3) of section 30 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and as
required by Section 73 (4) Multi State Co-operative Society Act 2002, we report that:

- We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be

satisfactory;

- the transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers
of the Bank;

- the returns received from the offices; and branches of the Bank have been found adequate

for the purposes of our audit;

3. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so

far as it appears from our examination of those books;

4. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt

with in this report are in agreement with the books of account;

5. in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements do not with comply with the Accounting
Standards specified by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, to the extent they are not
inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by RBI, we report that Bank has not
Complied with following Accounting Standards;

- Revenue Recognition (AS-9)

- Accounting for Fixed Assets (AS-10)

- Segment Reporting (AS-17)

- Accounting for Taxation on Income (AS-22)

- Impairment of Assets ( AS-28)

The Financial Impact, if any is not ascertained in absence of required Information.
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6. We have identified additional Non-Performing Advances (NPA) of Rs. 129.90 Lacs, Bank
has adequate provision to cover the provision towards bad and doubtful debts for NPA’s of the
bank for the year ended 31.03.2023 including additional NPA’s identified by us.

7. The Unrealised Interest & Charges on additional NPA is arrived at Rs. 41.66 Lacs which

are not reversed by Bank. Therefore, profit is overstated by that amount.

8.  During the course of Audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appears
to contrary to the Provision of Multi -State Co-operative Society Act 2002 and rules there

under or bye laws of Bank except the instances reported in Part -A to the Main Audit Report;

9. As per information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, total loans
outstanding to the Members of Board and their relatives was Rs.259.43 Lacs. These accounts

were standard assets.

10. During the course of audit, we have generally not come across any violations of guidelines,
conditions etc. issued by Reserve Bank of India or National Bank for Agriculture and Rural
Development (NABARD) for Urban Co-operative Banks except the instances reported in
Schedule C to the Report. Also, for specific comment please refer our LFAR.

11.  Advance categorized as Non-Performing Assets as per norms laid down by RBI Rs. 1607.90
Lacs and bank held provision of Rs. 774.68 Lacs against such Non Performing Assets.

12. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters, have been specified by the Central

Registrar of Co-operatives, which require reporting in this report.

UDIN: 23118450BGPTDY5514
For B B C P and Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN 126822W

CA Sumit D Biranje

Mem No. 118450

Partner

Place: Ichalkarnaji, Kolhapur
Date: 30/06/2023.
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CERTIFICATE BY STATUTORY AUDITORS TO DICGC, MUMBAI

It is certified that, the computation of Deposit Insurance Premium 0f23,56,773/- and Rs. 25,18,675=00 (incl.
of GST) paid by Sanmati Sahakari Bank Ltd.,Ichalkaranji based on its assessable deposit for the half year
ended September 2022 (33287.75 Lakhs) and MAR -2023 (Rs.35574.50 Lakh ) respectively has been
verified and found to be correct as per the RBI guidelines issued by DICGC.DID.No0.3121/05-03-01/2010-11

dated August 30,2010 and amendment issued from time to time

FOR B B C P and Associates

Date - 19.05.2023 Chartered Accountants
Place - Kolhapur FRN 126822W
CA Ashish C.Bhosale
Partner
M.No. 117217

UDIN:23117217BGVHY X9920

E-mail : sanmatiucb@sanmatibank.com
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L?gs Existing Bye-laws Bye - Law Amendments Reason for Amendments
6 Authorized share Capital The Authorized share Capital of As the Bank has
the authorized share capital the will be reached the mark of
of the bank will be Rs. 25,00,00,000.00 (RS.TWCIlty share capita] of
Rs. 10,00,00,000.00 (Rs. Ten five Crore only) & it will be Rs.10.00 crores it was
Crore only) & will be divided divided in following manner, necessary to increase
in 10,00,000.00 shares of 1) 20,00,000.00 ordinary shares of Authorized share
Rs. 100.00 each. Hence, share Rs. 100.00 each. Capital
capital is divided in 2) 50,000.00 Preference
10,00,000.00 shares. the bank shares/Debentures of Rs. 1000.00
can through the permission in each.
Annual General Meeting, the bank can through the
Increase the Authorized share permission in Annual General
Capital on reaching the limit of Meeting, Increase the Authorized
authorized capital and for Share Capital on reaching the limit
such increase there will be of authorized capital and for such
consent of central register of increase there will be consent of
Co op. Sociteties. central register of Co op. Sociteties.
% QIefad gowl &
gic
ﬁ;ﬂ [T GefET q=ge GORIIOR BIVTRT A1 7gaT ORI BRI
srfrga eTEEA aiﬁlgﬁ WRTHTETA o
“ | am fepa urTHISaA 959 e RIS P arferge
%.25,00,00,000.00 HTTHTSae
%. 10,00,00,000.00 A
10w (. 25 2 %.10,00,00,000.00
( : SReTer & WreftersTe) T ser, | (P T8 )
e fr Tt . 100 = THT TTSEAT
1) 20,00,000.00 HHHTT B !
10,00,000.00 “rmed 76! 5. 100.00 TETO I e wrTISad
Prsmrer ST 2) 50,000.00 e T fvar Wﬁzﬁm“’w
wrrrsaer 10,00,000.00 | fzer & et 5. 1000.00 wraTor '
YT fAUTTe et 3. d aRTe.
s AAATYRYT ANTT WRATN | d a1 wemeRor ae
siftrpa wrTvisae Hafewfa RN SAfSpd URTHISad
dIEreeaTaR Sftpa wIWisaw | e dIgEearaR
q1eq_ el T 3MeM AIEIATS! gt SAOPT HRTHISAe dTaq Tt
e g QT ASATSt
aTer < o, DT FEDI A W
HH .
sft. arelep urcter Y. AgQT PigD sft. g ardter
drdan g1, AIRTA YIRAT
{4 |ATeIH 485



/IEQEQ“%EW A Aeer db R saamot. | 29 dl

(TSR PY-3ATY §F) arftfas 3rgarer 2022 - 2023

Statement of capital funds, Risk Assets/Exposures and risk asset ratio
As on 31st March 2023
Part A - Capital Fund and Risk Assets Ratio

Sr.No. Particulars As on 31 Mar. 2023

I Capital Funds

A Tier | Capital Elements
(a) Paid up Capital 875.77
Collection Alc

Less : Intangible assets and losses (Such as DTA)

Net Paid up Capital 875.77
(b) Reserves and surplus *
1. Statutory reserves : 618.48
2. Capital reserves
3. Other reserves (BF + Gen Free + Special Reserve) 444.76
4. Surplus in profit and loss Account ** 64.29
Total Reserves and surplus 1,127.53
TOTAL CAPITAL FUNDS (a+b) 2,003.30
B
i) Tier Il capital elements
i) Undisclosed reserves 0
iii) Revaluation reserves 45.09
iv) General provisions and loss reserves # 82.85
) Investment Fluctuation Reserves / funds 177.68
Vi Hybrid debt capital instruments 0
Subordinate debts/Other 12.80
Total Tier Il 318.41
Tier | + Tier Il 2,321.71

]
a) Risk Assets

Adjusted value funded risk assets i.e. on Balance Sheet items (to tally with 18,590.64
b) Part B)

Adjusted value non funded and Off Balance Sheet items (to tally with Part C) 0
c)

Total risk-weighted assets(a+b) 18,590.64
11}

Percentage of capital funds to risk weighted assets I/l * 100 12.49%

Tier | to RWA 10.78%

Tier Il to RWA 1.71%

T T P T q
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